

California Historical Society
for reference use only

PRIVATE

- 2 -

Oct. 31, 1919

however that it would probably be better to have contract dated Nov. 1st in the event of your requiring another carload or two before the end of the year.

He also stated that they are now in a position to furnish a limited quantity of the old XX Brand which they were forced to discontinue supplying to the Paint Trade during the war.

Would therefore ask you to kindly advise at the earliest possible moment just what quantity of each grade you wish us to contract for.

While our contract would read that all deliveries would have to be made by March 31, 1920, Mr. Henderson mentioned that if we found we would not require all the quantity contracted for, by the 31st of March, they would extend the shipping date for us.

Mr. Henderson assures us that this notice of advance in price is inside information.

As the New Jersey Zinc Co. would like to know as soon as possible just what your requirements will be for the time specified, we would suggest that you wire us on receipt of this letter giving the quantities you wish us to contract for.

Very truly yours,

W. F. FULLER & CO.